From: Ikle, Judith

Sent: 5/30/2013 4:58:51 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cec: O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); Walker, Cynthia
(cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); Meck, Alan (Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: June 5 Emergency Exercise - 3 Attendees from Energy Division

Meredith,
Analyst Alan Meck will also join for a total of 3 from Energy Division.

Judith C. Iklé

Program/Branch Manager

Procurement Strategy and Oversight Branch
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102 (Mailing Address)
350 McAllister St/455 Golden Gate Ave, Room 7518 (Office)

415-703-1486
jei{@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Ikle, Judith

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:53 PM

To: 'Allen, Meredith'

Cc: ODonnell, Arthur J.; Walker, Cynthia

Subject: RE: June 5 Emergency Exercise - Attendees from Energy Division

Meredith,

Thanks for being patient in Energy Division's response to participate in the June 5 Heat Event Emergency

Exercise.
Arthur O'Donnell and I will attend for Energy Division.

Please forward us any additional information. Otherwise we will be at the PG&E Auditorium (Market Street

Entrance?) before 8:45 am on June 5.

Looking forward to the event,

Judith C. Iklé
Program/Branch Manager

Procurement Strategy and Oversight Branch Energy Division California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

SB GT&S 0320879


mailto:Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Alan.Meck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jci@cpuc.ca.gov

San Francisco, CA 94102 (Mailing Address)
350 McAllister St/455 Golden Gate Ave, Room 7518 (Office)

415-703-1486
jei@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8:39 AM

To: Ikle, Judith

Subject: Re: June 5 Emergency Exercise

Judith,

I will check. It typically ends in the early afternoon.

It would be great to have representative from DR group.

Thanks,
Meredith

On May 21, 2013, at 5:50 PM, "Ikle, Judith" <judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov<tmpailto:judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

I may attend. What time does it end? Would DR staff benefit from attending?
Thanks,

Judith C. Tkl¢

Program/Branch Manager

Procurement Strategy and Oversight Branch Energy Division California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4012

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1486
jei@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:jci@ecpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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